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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: ' Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:28 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc chen.xinyou@axa.com.sg; jiapei@kscgp.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] URGENT PLEASE - Your ref : SOMO1KFOMC/XY and our ref:
GS/19/3214/SMR/jp/cl

Dear Navitha,
We refer to the above matter and to your email below.
We are instructed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection on 8 September 2019, 11 30am at:-

40 Upper East Coast Road
Singapore 455212

Kindly confirm the appointment.

Regards,

Candice

Faor and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel 6538 3511/ DID: 3152 0979/ Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege
If you are not the intended recipient, please nolify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantes that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mallto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 2:15 PM

To: 'CHEN Xinyou'; jiapel@kscgp.com

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] URGENT PLEASE - Your ref : SOMO1KFOMC/XY and our ref: G5/19/3214/SMR/jp/cl

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provide us the date and time of conduct physical re-inspection and send us the relevant documents with
colour photographs

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6841-1972 | emnil: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, s02-25 | ${408933)

From: CHEN Xinyou <chen.xinyou@axa.com . sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 1:45 PM
To: Accident@kscgp.com

Cc: liapei@kscep.com: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] URGENT PLEASE - Your ref : SOMO1KFOMC/XY and our ref: GS/19/3214/SMR/jp/c!

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your emall of 31 Aug 2019,

We are writing to confirm our intention to conduct a physical re-inspection.

Accordingly, please assist to confirm date and time. Thank you.

Best Regards

M
[

Chen Xinyou
Senior Executive, Claims (Litigation) Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Emall: chen.xinyou@axa.com.sg
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whaole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please
notify the sender immediately.

From: Accident@kscap.com <Accident@kscgp com>

Sent: 31/08/2019 2:15 PM

To: CHEN Xinyou <chen.xinyou{@axa.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT PLEASE - Your ref : S9MO1KFOMC/XY and our ref: GS/19/3214/SMR/jp/cl

Your ref: S9M01KFOMC/XY

Dear Mr Chen,

We refer to the above matters.

We have yet to receive your reply of our email below dated 19 August 2019,
We look forward for your reply by quoting our ref: GS/18/3214/SMR/jp/cl.

Thank you.



Reqards,

CL

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhaon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

2Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0982 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email. accident@kscap com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by returmn emall, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any Information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained In this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the Integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication Is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

- Original Message —-

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscep.com]
To; chenxinyou@axa.com.sg

Cc: jlapel@kscgp.com

Sent: Mon, 19 Aug 2019 16:20:25 +0800

Subject:
Without Prejudice
Dear Xin You,

We refer to the above matter and to your email below,

Kindly confirm whether a re-inspection is required. If so, we will arrange for the same provided that our client is
compensated for an additional day for loss of use.

Thank you.

Regards,

Candice

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 080315

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email accident{@kscgp com

KSCGP Juns LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) Is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (Including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.



——-- Original Message —

From: NIKAM Santosh Pandurang
To: jiapel@kscgp.com

Cc: chen.xinyou@axa.com.sg
Sent: Tue, 13 Aug 2019 07:12:46 +0000

Subject:
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR7531M AND SLC1896S ON 13-04-2019

Without Prejudice
We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 04.08.2019 and the enclosures on 13.08.2019.

We would like to conduct a re-inspection of your client's vehicle SLC1896S Please let us know a suitable date and
time.

We would appreciate that in letting us know the date, your client could allow us at least 10 days of lead-time. This is to
allow us to co-ordinate with the surveyor concerning the re-inspection date and time

May we hear from you in due course.

For fulure correspondence, please reply to CHEN Xinyou at chen xinyou@axa com s

Regards,
Santosh Nikam

—-Disclaimer-—

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This email has been scanned by the Mx5Scan Email Security System.

——-Disclaimer-—

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
wWww.avie.com




This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.
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221 Balester Roag #10-01, Rocca Balestior. Singapore 320828
Tel +B5 5TOT 8932 Fax +85 8252 8802
Moblie - +65 9673 0565/ +65 9TBE DBOS

E-mail: sthtanBS@singnat.com sg Email sthtan88@gmal.com
Compeny Registration Mo | 40155500M

PRO
PLUS
AUTOMOBILE Consuftants to Moror industvy, Automodive
ENGINEERS Enginesrs. Ciaims investigaiors, Acelent
insurance Loxs
Anseszory ¢ ddfunisry, Vehess And
Liconsed
Our Ref ; PP/ET/CT.1896.TP.7-19
29 July 2019
Mr Luke Chian Ta Chin
¢/o 176 Sin Ming Drive
#05-07 Sin Ming Auto Care
Singapore 575721
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Re: Third Party Claim
Vehicle Registration No, SLC 1896 §

We refer to your instruction to appraise the above-mentioned vehicle on 16 April 2019.

A static inspection was carried out and our report is enclosed for your perusal. The estimated
repair costs submitted by Messrs Sin Motor Repairs for $18,488.10 as per our attached
schedule has been rechecked thoroughly by us against the actual damages sustained on the
vehicle, and we recommend replacements and rectifications accordingly.

Our revised q_?lntatinn for the repairs is $14,346,51 NETT which, in our opinion, is fair and
reasonable. The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs 1o your requirement at our
adjusted revision. However, we have not given any instruction and authorisation to the
repairer to proceed with the repairs of the vehicle,

The entire repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable period of
7 ( seven ) days , excluding weekends and public holidays.

We are reverting the matter to you for a decision, and enclosed is our invoice for services
rendered.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any queries on this matter.

Very truly yours,
PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE E FENEERS

L

Errol Tan _~
Licensed Appraiser & /

Encls:

in o s i Tuse chmanisisiiin coay Do pervile geid sul ColTWIENTIT, Wisd 18 be et T0r ThE EXCTRIvE wne 1] Tt addresee
desigration. If you are nol the addressoe, any enclosure, reproduction, disiribution or other dissemination or uss of this communization Iy
wrietly profibited IF ywu have resetved this survey report in emor plome contac! w immedisiely by mlephone so thal we can sresnge for it
TEfamL




221 Balestier Rosd 910-01, Rocca Baleatier. Singapore 329928
Tel +85 6707 8832 Fax «BS5 8352 5802

Mobile - +85 B8TI 0385/ +85 9788 9809

E-mail ethimn&8Zsingnet com sg Email ethtanBaggmai com
Company Aegistration No : 40156500M

PRO
PLUS
ENGINEERS Enginesrs, Clkes Movveipsiors,
Azpicwnt
Reconstruction Specialiste, insurence Loss
Axnessors / Adfuaters. Valuers And
Licensed dppraisers.

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: Mr Luke Chian Ta Chin Insured
c/o 176 Sin Ming Drive Policy Number
#05-07 Sin Migg Auto Care mmbﬂf
Singapore erence
" AT Own Damape/Sum Insured
Excess 3
Third Party/Insce Company
Date
Instructed By : Mr Luke Chian Ta Chin
Date of Assignment ¢ 16 April 2019
Date of Accident : 13 April 2019
Date of Inspection ¢ 17 April 2019
Name of Workshop : Sin Motor Repurs
Place of Inspection ¢ 176 Sin Ming Drive
#05-07 Sin Ming Auto Care
Singapore 575721

PARTICULARSE OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Registration Number : SLC 1896 S Odometer Reading
MukeModel Mercedes Benz E250 (A) Radio/Cassetie/CD
Year of Manul/Reg 2011 Alr Conditioner
Engine Number 1 7186030324403 View Mirrors
Chassis Frame Number © WDD207447IF 14127 Seat Belts
Class/Type : Passenger { Saloon ) Other Assessories
Colour . Whits (Specify)
PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VEHICLE
General Conditon ¢ Good
Paintwork : Good ﬁnymﬁppumwﬁu;im
Foothrakes © Serviceabls Market Value s
Steering : Serviceable Scrap Value (PARF/OMV) :
Undercamage (Front) t Ofs uffected by sceident
Undercarriage (Rear) : Serviceable

TYRE CONDITIONS ON VEHICLE

NEAR SIDE

Front (Size) : 45/45FR17 50%
MAKE Continental
Rear (Sire) ¢ 245/45ZR17 S0%
MAKE Continenta)
SPARE (Size) 5 e
MAKE B
Type of Road Wheels Alloy

NOTE: The above percentages represent the estimated remaining {ife of 1he tyre threads
* Denotes damaged component/y

- PP/ET/CT.1896.TP.7-19

- 29 July 2019

086 853 Km

Fted

Fited

Fiited -Ofs & n/'s
Fitted -Front & rear

OFF SIDE
50%*




' PRQG PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
IMPACT OF VEHICLE

Direction of Impact (—)

Damages sustained were consistent with the

subject vehicle being involved in a

collision with another vehicle and the FRONT
impact was delivered onto the ofs fronl

portion of the vehicle. Apparently, the o/s

front wheel was struck-upon, thus,
misaligning its wheel camber/geometry.

Damage Area's

Damnges sustnined were the bonnet & its inner reinforcement- dented/bent/buckled/warped over an exiensive
area, bonnet hinge ofs & n/s- bent/misaligned, bonnet inner lock/catch- bent/shifted, front bumper assembly, ofs
front fender & its inner panel- dented/buckled/crumpled/warped, front top panel/headlamp panel ofs- thrused
inwards/buckled und front door pillar a/s- buckled, et

Note ;. Fallow-up reinspection of damaged componentr & works-in-progress on 23 April 2019

Follow-up reinspection of vehicle on 26 April 2019 before spray painnng & noted thar the lusred
cOmpanents a5 per our recommendations were replaced and repatred accordingly

Follow-up reinspection of vehicle after spray painting on 15 May 2019.

ESTIMATE

The estimate subminied by M/§ Sin Motor Repalrs =s per schedule amached has been revised and
serutinised, and in our opinion, we consider il to be fair and ressonable, The repuirers havethave not agreed to
underiake the repairs (o the owner's satisfaction ot our revision. Ay instructed, we have'have nol authorised the repair

Repairer's Our
Eslimale Recommendation
Sparc Pary 15518.10 12476.51 | Estimated number of
Labaur Charges 1000.00 650.00 | duys for repairs: 7
Painmt Work 1350.00 950.00
Towing Charges 120.00 80.00 . | Mumber of photagraphs
Others £00.00 150.00 taken at time of
TOTAL 18488.10 14346.51 itatic inspection: 58
Remarks: Used / reconditioned components were unavailable for thls make/model,

during the course of repairs, thus, we wre recommending replacement on part
for/by part basis.

NOTE: The revived estimate was made from @ visual inapection.Any discrepancies or unren damagess should be
notified with the company within 7 (seven) digys from the date thereof Otherwite, the revised amount should deem |0
be valid,



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILEENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No;

1

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No: SLC 1896 S
Your Reference;
5¢ ¢
l Ipc | Bonnet e Dentedfbuck|ed 2923.40 2?4
2 Ipe | Bonnel insulstion padding Serviceable 235,30 Rejected
i Ilpe | Bonnetlock | top ) Bent/shifted 5580 Repair
4 lpe | Bonnet lock | lower ) Bent/shifted 3600 Repair
5 1 pe Bonne! inner lock cable Serviceable 77.10 Rejected
b Ipe | Headlump assembly o/s /" Smushed 3164.00 3164.00
7 | pc Hepdlamp bracker ofs Twisted 81.20 B1.20
] I pe Headlamp panel ofs  + Buckled 286,30 28630
9 | ipc | Frontbumper Torn/distorted 1876.30 1876.30
o Ipe Front bumper wiper nozzle /s ¢ Twisted 217.10 217.10
11 2pes | Front bumper wiper cover @343.00 # Missing/distorted 86.00 86,00
12 I pe Front bumper lower grille ofs  # Cracked 5200 52.00
I3 I pc From bumper lower internal garnish ofs Tarn 102.00 102.00
4 | pe Frant bumper fog lamp assembly LED ofs |* Malfunctioned 522.00 522.00
15 2 pes Front bumper sensor @$270,00 » Malfuncooned 340.00 340.00
16 I pe Froni bumper spange Deformed 46.70 46,70
17 I pc | Front bumper absorption block ofs  » Distorted 793,80 79380
18 I pc | Front bumper hracket ofs Twisted 41 50 4180
19 | 1pe | Front bumper tide beam o/s Benttwisted 26,90 26,90
0 lpe Fromt bumper frame ofs Buckled 39.50 30,50
2] I pc From bumper reinforcement Buckled/bemt 306.00 Repair
22 | pe Front fender ofs Buckled/crumpled 109000 1090.00
23 |l pe Fromt fender inner shield ofs Crisped 76,80 76.80
24 | Lpe | Front windscreen reservoir Sandwiched/distarted 15610 [ o 13;,.{6
15 1 pe Horn Dented/resonant 52.00 52.00
128RR.10 1217390
Lazss ¢ 10% by Pro Plus Automohile 1217.39
Engineers
Sub - Total 12888.10 10956.51

i
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"
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PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No: 2
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No: SLC 1896 S
Your Reference:
. Comments/ Repairer's Revised
/No | Qty Descriptions Condition Estimate | Amount
5§ ¢ ¥
i 12888.10 | 10956.51
) - SPECI
NETT ITEMS
| | s¢1 | Front bumper clip/fustener Essential 30,00 20.00
2 Ipe | Front bumper carbon fibre kit ( accessary ) b Cracked 1500,00 1500.00
3 I pe Front allov rim ofs Serviceable 600,00 Rejected
4 1 pe Frant tyre | Continental : 245/45ZR17 | wis| Serviceable 500.00 Reiected
LABOUR & MISC, CHARGES
| To towing charges utilising king-dolly 120.00 50.00
equipment
2 To disconnect front wire harness ol S0.00 30.00
clecirical components 1o fucilitate repairs,
recomnect & check functions including 1ol
focus headlamps.
k] To dismantle/install air conditioner 1 B0, 00 Rejecied
condenser & radiator assembly pipes &
hoses etc to facilitate repairs & refill withy
refrigeramt [ Climatiseur ®1344
specification | & coolant respectively
4 To correct front wheel geometry including] 120,00 BO.00
to oscillatelequipaise ofs front alloy]
rimiyre to specifications
3 To check diagnostics of wehicle] { essennial ) 150,00 80,00
miapagement/control units , resel memord
o specification ete
Sub - Total 1613810 12746.51

. 2

| L0



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
Continuation Sheet No; 3

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No:  SLC 1896 S

Your Reference:

Comments/ Repairer's Revised

SNo | Qty Descriptions Condition Estimate Amount
5 ¢ T ¢
BF 16138.10 | 1274651
LAIOUR & MISC CHARGES
t To dismantle/renew the fromt acciden 10:00.00 650.00

damaged portion. To heat, cut/wel

headlamp panel ofs including 10 hew,
knock-out, reshape, straighten, orientate &
align bonnet hinge o/s & n's, bonnet fnir]
lock, front bumper reinforcement, Troni|
fender inner panel ofs, front door pillar o/s |
froni top panel/headlamp panel ofs etc w)|
symmetrical dimensions,

7 To putty/primer application and spray
painting including touwch-up affected arcas|
with polyurethane paini

Tt S

1350.00 950,00
]
B To rustproofing & cavities preservation W )
the replaced and repaired panels. ]
E
Grund - Total 1B4B8.10 14346.51

Note: 2Used/reconditioned components were unavailable for Pro Plu omobile Engineers
this make/model, during the course of repairs, thus, we .
are recommending replacement on part for/by part A
basla ERROL TAN
1, 0“7 q B.A_Econ (Hons ). UK
| / { ' Dip. Aute Engr. & Motor Trade Management .UK
Auromobile Engineer & Licensed Appraiser
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Date OF Raport
Dato OF Accigen
Exnct Locatan Of Accident

CouniryiStale ol Loas

Vehicie Ragistraton Numbir
Insured/Policyhalder
wame O Hegsiarnd Cariar
NHIC Mo

Email Addross

Maobiin Phana No

Almmmateed PHone No
Vehicle Particulars
Kanutactrnre

ool

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being usod

tirme of acodent

150472018 10:36
1U04/2018 10:45

CUTSIDE NO14 FABER PARK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OVWN VEHICLE

SLC18865

LUKE CHIAM Ta CHIN
SHISTOAS

LUKE CHIAMEYAHOOD COM
[LOCAL) *H5-082661848
OFFICE-DAZOA1HA

MERCEDES-BENZ
¥

Murmctnmugumwurwmrmum NO

for rapair 10 your vahicle ™

it Mo, Ploaso stati &ction to ho taken

Vehicle Caegory
Insurance Company
Samae of Insurance Company
Typo O Covoraga
Flaat Policy

Pabicy Mumber
Cover Note Numbor
Driver
WNama of Drver

NRIC Mo

Dt Of Birth
Crecupuston
Dme Of Drving Pass
Diriving Expeninnhce
Gander

Matsile Nurmber

Fax Numbaf

Commc: Mumbar
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONFAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

Z1TVPOS016268

LUKE CHIAM TA CHIN
SRATIIN

28011983

INDOOR

290472005

13 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

«5-DA266188

OFFICE-98265188
LUKE CHIAMEYAHOD.COM
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Annrass NO ADDRESS
Prsicoei

Was ariver an smployes of the insureds Company MO

If M2, Aslabananip of the Driver with the Insured DWNER

vetick Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wahicle

Insarance Company al Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of tha Accidont

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Landiions CLEAR
Roadg Surtace ORY

Other Information
¥ as any fofeign vehiolo imoived in Ihis sccident™  NO

Numbse of velucied [iIncludng own vahiekn |
involvod in e acoent

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveynd 1 hosgal by
ambulancs?

Was any othar matanal or property damagod? YES

| hiawve Deen approached Dy unknown OGNS | MO
sobcitnglofiening accident clasms assisiance

Number ol Passengers (Including Drver) ]
Detalls of Police Action

Wan T acodent mpartad in the palion™ RO
1! Vs Ploats state which Police Staton

Was notice ol inlended Prosscution gven? MO
It Y5 agans whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

REFER TO SKETCH PLANS

Attachmaent(s)

Are pocioont photos avasabie for attachment? YES
VWas theme any video caplured by Car Camara® ND
Was thare ary audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Hegistration Nurmbar SHHATEIIM

Vistdcls Maka/Macdel Colaur

Dotails OF Proparas

Vehicla Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Nama ol Driver

NP e T I

Comact Mummber

AciITES

PoRTEoan

insurance Company Nama

Mature Of Damage

Mo OF Passanger | Including Diwor)
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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3. Tha Form must be compisted by the Policvholder andlon the Authoriseg Debyse

L Wik manDn [irawdied munt be as Uthiul ong accurate ss possibie. Any willld minrepresesiation o wittokig of maisral lacis ray bl PEUe Comganey i

rapuiiaie policy ki

4. The mave and sccwplance o Mie Form by Intursnce companias I8 nol on sdmissian of opolicy Laodiy on 1t pan of e meuescs companses

& Any talse reporting mury be relerred (o tha Police for imestigation.

G This report wil be torwarted by the insuers of the (1A Anoords Menagemen! Centre estabiished by tha Ganwral inkururce Assocaten of Singapors (G far

RICRING BRD AT copaes. of MU repert wel for @ fee, be maca svaliabie wpon apphosbon by iMenremd parre.

7. By ta lodgemart of this :apof 19 ihe insdrees. you harby consenl in B srchreng ol this report Bi e cantre ond 19 coples of the reporl beng mads avalsbis

inlonesid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accigen

Country/State ol Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

15/04/2019 14:54
130412018 10:55
FABER PARK
SINGAPDRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
InsurcdPolicyholder
Name Of Registered Oraner
Vehicke Particulars
Manutaciune

Mode!

Venicie Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Comgany
Type O Coverage

Flea Polcy

Policy Mumbis

Cover Noe Mumbar

Driver

MNama of Drivor

NRIC No

Address

Generzgl Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved in ihis accidant?
Was any body injured in the Acciden?
Was any othar matenal or properly damaged?

Mumber of Passengers (Including Drivar)

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avalaoie for anachmen!?
Was there pny vided capltuied iy Car Camera?

Was there any audit recorded?

SKRTGIIM

TOK BOON CHOO

LEXUS
RX270:27 (A)
PRIVATE CAR

ANA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

w0

WANGA42E4E6]

TOK FANG JUN
S834pabal
14 JALAN LEMPENG #04-02

COLLIDED INTD PARKED VEHICLE

CLEAR

NO
YES

YES
ND
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Rogatration Number

SLC188ES

Paps 1ol 23



Vehlgle Make/Model'Colour MERCEDES BENZ WHITE
Name of Onver

Insurance Company Name
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #0125 Paya Libi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633

TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 186807188R GST Aeg No 16-8807168-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

B SHENTON WAY #24-01
AXA TOWERSINGAFPORE D8BB11

Rel CS3/ASM129006848/Gqd3e2-1

Data 13-08-2019

I

ATTN : CHEN XINYOU Code . ASM
Lt Palicy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh, SKR 7531M Veh. Inspected SLC 18965
Policy No. VAGA4268463 Covarage (3) 0.00
Claim No. SEMOTKFOMC/XY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CHEN XINYOU Assign Date 02/0972019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E250 c.c 1796
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WODD2074472F141127 Colour WHITE
Odomater 93070 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/735Z R19 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/35Z R18 DUNLOP 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyra |235/35Z R18 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/35Z R18 DUNLOP 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 130412018 |inspection Date 09/09/2018
Survey held at 40 UPPER EAST COAST ROAD
Repairer SIN MOTOR REPAIRS
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. | Estimate Days of Repair

-IES'T'IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLC 189658

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubt Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusinial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6255 35681 FAX: G258 4315
Reg Mo 180607188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-8607198-R

ay|  Description of Parts i )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET REPLACED 292340 2.826.00
1|BONNET INSULATION PADDING SERVICEABLE 236.30 ¢
1|BONNET LOCK (TOP) REPAIRED SEE 58.80 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK (LOWER) REPAIRED SEE 36.00 .
LABOUR
1|BONNET INNER LOCK CABLE SERVICEABLE 7710 -
1|HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY O/S REPLACED 318400 3,184.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET O/5 REPLACED 81.20 8120
1|HEADLAMP PANEL O/S REPLACED 286.30 286.30
1|FRONT EUMPER REPLACED 1,676.30 1,876.30
1|FRONT BUMPER WIPER NOZZLE O/S REPLACED 217.10 21710
2|FRONT BUMPER WIPER COVER @%43.00 REPLACED B8.00 BB.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE OS5 REPLACED 52.00 5200
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER INTERNAL GARNISH /'S REPLACED 102.00 102.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP ASSEMBLY LED OIS REPLACED 522.00 52200
2|FRONT BUMPER SENSOR @%$270.00 REPLACED 540.00 540.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE REPLACED 46,70 45.70
1|FRONT BUMPER ABSORPTION BLOCK QvS REPLACED 79380 160.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET Q/S REPLACED 41.80 4180
1|{FRONT BUMPER SIDE BEAM OQ/S REPLACED 2680 258 .80
1|FRONT BUMPER FRAME O/S REPLACED 3850 3850
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REPAIRED SEE 306.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT FENDER QS REPLACED 1.080.00 1,090.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD O/S REPLACED 76.80 78.80
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RESERVOIR SERVICEABLE 156.10 .
1|HORN REPLACED 52.00 5200
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -1,128,66
12,8688.10 10,157 94

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM18006848/Gad3e2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL B258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 190607188R GST Reg Mo. 18-8607168-R

Description of Parts

Page No2 ol 3

e I T

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP / FASTENER (SN)

FRONT BUMPER CARBON FIBRE KIT (ACCESSORY) (SN
FRONT ALLOY RIM O/S (SN)

FRONT TYRE [CONTINENTAL . 245/45ZR17] O/S (SN)

LABOUR

TO TOWING CHARGES UTILISING KING-DOLLY
EQUIPMENT

TO DISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS OF
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS,
RECONNECT & CHECK FUNCTIONS INCLUDING TO
FOCUS HEADLAMPS

TO DISMANTLE / INSTALL AIR CONDITIONER
CONDENSER & RADIATOR ASSEMBLY PIPES & HOSES
ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS & REFILL WITH
REFRIGERANT [CLIMATISEUR R134A SPECIFICATION] &
COOLANT RESPECTIVELY

TO CORRECT FRONT WHEEL GEOMETRY INCLUDING
TO OSCILLATE / EQUIPOISE O/S FRONT ALLOY RIM/
TYRE TO SPECIFICATIONS.

TO CHEECK DIAGNCSTICS OF VEHICLE MANAGEMENT /
CONTROL UNITS, RESET MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATION
ETC

TO DISMANTLE / RENEW THE FRONT ACCIDENT
DAMAGED PORTION. TO HEAT . CUT / WELD HEADLAMP
PANEL OVS INCLUDING TO HEAT, KNOCK-OUT,
RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN, ORIENTATE & ALIGN BONNET
HINGE QIS & NS, BONNET INNER LOCK, FRONT
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT, FRONT FENDER INNER
PANEL QvS, FRONT DOOR PILLAR Q/S, FRONT TOP
PAMNEL / HEADLAMP PANEL O/S ETC TO SYMMETRICAL
DIMENSIONS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BONNET
LOCK (TOP), BONNET LOCK (LOWER) AND FRONT
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT.

TO PUTTY / PRIMER APPLICATION AND SPRAY
PAINTING INCLUDING TOUCH-UP AFFECTED AREAS
WITH POLYURETHANE PAINT |

REPLACED
REPLACED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

WOT NECESSARY
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30.00 20.00
1,500.00 1,200.00
600.00 =
500.00 =
2,630.00 122000
120.00 80.00
50.00 30,00
180.00 -
120.00 80.00
150,00 8000
1.000.00 650.00
1.,350.00 B00.00
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TO RUSTPROOFING & CAVITIES PRESERVATION TO
THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED PAMNELS. )

2.970.00 1,720.00
GRAND TOTAL 18.488.10 13,067.94
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 13,097.94|
Report Ref No. CS3/ASM18006848/Gqd3e2-1
XING GUD QLANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M._MATAI AMSAE-& B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Aulomotllve Assessor Licensed Appralser
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